From: Daniela Jean
To: Rivera,Jasmine
Cc: Williams, Greg; Nunez Jannette E.
Subject: Re: Coffee Connections - Sponsorship Opportunities
Date: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 11:03:15 PM
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Thanks for sharing.
I'd like to sponsor $300 for the summit.I'd also like to attend and if possible set a meeting with founders.
Thank you again

From: Rivera,Jasmine <Jasmine.Rivera@citynmb.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 5:11:03 PM

To: CouncilAll External <CouncilExt@citynmb.com>

Cc: Williams, Greg <greg.williams@citynmb.com>; Nunez, Jannette E. <Jannette.Nunez@citynmb.com>
Subject: FW: Coffee Connections - Sponsorship Opportunities

Hello Mayor & Commissioners,

I would like to extend two different Charitable donation opportunities from the same
company. Please respond to the email separately if you would like to donate.

March 12, 2021 - Virtual Black Female Founder Opportunity Summit
March 17, 2021 - Coffee Connections

Please see additional information regarding each opportunity attached for your review.

The deadline for both opportunities is March 9, 2021, so that the check can meet the
deadline.

Kind regards,

Jasmine Rivera | Administrafive Aide | fo
Mayor & Commission

City of North Miami Beach

Division of Public Affairs & Mayor and Commission
& Community Engagement

T (305) 947-7581 ext. 7923

F (305) 957-3062

E jasmine.rivera@citynmb.com
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The self is not something one finds; it is something one creates. — Thomas Szasz

From: Thynk Global [mailto:livelocal@thynkglobal.com]



Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 12:03 PM
To: Rivera,Jasmine <Jasmine.Rivera@citynmb.com>
Subject: Coffee Connections

[EXTERNAL]This email originated from outside the organizailc;r;.
'Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
HiJasmine! a I

Attached is the deck for coffee connections. Next one is March 17, 2021.

Ideally, we'd like to have the Mayor and Commissioners attend the event and say a few words on female entrepreneurship.
Financial breakdown is included.

Let me know if you need anything else. Thanks again!

Warm regards,

090000

Schedule a Meeting with Me

Join for only _$"l6/mo. e
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